
Maria C. Severson 

5/21/2010 5:08:18 PM
'Econome, Janet A.' (janet.econome@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Maria Byrnes' 
(mbymes@amslawyers.com)
Jordan, Lise (Law) (/0=PG&E/QU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=LHJ2);

j.eric.isken@sce.com 
(j.eric.isken@sce.com); kgilbride@dralegal.org (kgilbride@dralegal.org); Smith, 
Bruce T (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=BTSl); jmalkin@orrick.com 
(jmalkin@orrick.com); nsuetake@tum.org (nsuetake@tum.org); Martin, Hudson T 
(/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=HTM 159232975); 
Mary.Simpson@sce.com (Mary.Simpson@sce.com); mthorp@sempra.com 
(mthorp@sempra.com); 'Logan, Scott' (scott.logan@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Stoddard, F. 
Jackson' (fjackson.stoddard@cpuc.ca.gov); Stock, William 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WCS3); Stock, William 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WCS3); Jordan, Lise (Law) 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=LHJ2); jwmitchell@mbartek.com 
(jwmitchell@mbartek.com); Fenrick, Alicia (Law) 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AWF9); 
maguirre@amslawyers.com (maguirre@amslawyers.com); deana.ng@sce.com 
(deana.ng@sce.com); Henry.Weissmann@mto.com (Henry.Weissmann@mto.com); 
John.Butler@sce.com (John.Butler@sce.com); kauderson@dralegal.org 
(kauderson@dralegal.org); 'Stoddard, F. Jackson' (ljackson.stoddard@cpuc.ca.gov);

From:
Sent:
To:

Redacted
Cc:

Redacted

Bcc:
Subject: RE: A.09-08-020 - Mediation and Confidentiality Agreement

Judge Econome,

Thank you for the confirmation. My partner, Mike Aguirre, and 1 will be in attendance 
Monday.

Mia Severson

Maria (Mia) Severson

AGUIRRE, MORRIS & SEVERSON LLP

444 West C Street, Suite 210

SB GT&S 0493285
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San Diego, CA 92101

(619) 876-5364

mseverson@amslawyers.com

From: Eeonome, Janet A. [mailto:janet.econome@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Friday, May 21,2010 10:06 AM 
To: Maria Byrnes 
Cc: | Redacted___________________}; kgilbride@draiegai.org; j.eric.isken@sce.com; Ihj2@pge.com; Logan,
Scott; jmaikin@orrick.com; htm1@pge.com; mary.simpson@sce.com; bts1@pge.com; Stoddard, F. 
Jackson; nsuetake@turn.org; mthorp@sempra.com; henry.weissmann@mto.com; 
maguirre@amsiawyers.com; mseverson@amsiawyers.com; wcs3@pge.com; LHJ2@PGE.COM; 
Deana.Ng@sce.com; kauderson@draiegai.org; Stoddard, F. Jackson; jwmitchell@mbartek.com; 
awf9@pge.com; wcs3@pge.com; john.butler@sce.com; I Redacted 1
Subject: RE: A.09-08-020 - Mediation and Confidentiality Agreement

Thank you. I have received it and printed it out.

-Janet Eeonome

From: Maria Byrnes [mailto:mbyrnes@amsiawyers.com] 
Sent: Friday, May 21,2010 9:54 AM 
To: Eeonome, Janet A.
Cc: | Redacted ] kgilbride@dralegai.org; j.eric.isken@sce.com; Ihj2@pge.com; Logan, 
Scott; jmaikin@orrick.com; htm1@pge.com; mary.simpson@sce.com; bts1@pge.com; Stoddard, F. 
Jackson; nsuetake@turn.org; mthorp@sempra.com; henry.weissmann@mto.com; 
maguirre@amsiawyers.com; mseverson@amsiawyers.com; wcs3@pge.com; LHJ2@PGE.COM; 
Deana.Ng@sce.com; kauderson@draiegal.org; Stoddard, F. Jackson; jwmitchell@mbartek.com; 
awf9@pge.com; wcs3@pge.com; john.butier@sce.com; I Redacted ~l
Subject: A.09-08-020 - Mediation and Confidentiality Agreement

Judge Eeonome:
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Attached please find the Mediation and Confidentiality Agreement signed by representatives of 
Ruth Henricks.

If you have any problems with this transmission, please contact me.

Maria E. Byrnes

Legal Secretary

AGUIRRE, MORRIS & SEVERSON

(619) 876-5364

mbymes@amslawyers.com

SB GT&S 0493287
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